Seawright, Stephanie R.

Ca o

From: seawrighsr@cityofgainesville.org

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 3:32 PM

To: Seawright, Stephanie R.,; Webmaster
Subject: Application CRA Citizen Advistory Board
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Document Information

Document ID: 6836

Document's Language: Default Language
IP Address: 23.123.36.221

Time to Complete: 28 min. , 30 sec.
Submitted On: 4/8/2016 3:31:52 PM

Answers

Name:
* First Vivian

MI L.
* Last Filer

Your name as you desire it to appear on certificates, etc.:

Vivian L. Filer

Address:

* Street 1636 S. E. 14th Ave.
Apt. Notanswered

Address 2:
* City Gainesville

* State Florida
* Zip 32641

Home Phone:



Area Code 352
Number 376-9957

Business Phone:
Area Code N/A

Number Not answered
Ext. Notanswered

Email:

* Email Address Vivianfiler@att.net

Occupation:

Professor of nursing, Retired

Misc. Information:

Not answered

Race:

African American [x]

Asian American []
Caucasian 1

Hispanic 0

Other [1 Not answered

Gender:
Male []
Female [x]

Boards:

* Boards for which you are applying ERAB
Meeting date(s) attended All
Not answered



Not answered

Experience &amp; References:

Training/Experience related to CRA Citizen Board to which appointment is being sought Have served several years on
this Board and really appreciate the work it does. Served also on the Codes Enforcement, and as a Trustee for the ACLD.
Served on many other city and county boards and committes.

Educational Background Bachelor of Science in Mursing (BSN)
Masters in Education (MS)

Masters in Mursing (MSN)
Professional Organizations NAACP

Greater Gainesville Black Nurses Association (co-founder. 1st President National Black Nurses Association

References(include full name and telephone number) Catherine Mickle, 352-376-0993
Sarah Brown, 352-373-6542

Please indicate any contact made with City Commission members concerning this application.

Mayor Braddy
Appointment []
Telephone T[]
Email [
Other ]

At-Large Commissioner Budd
Appointment []

Telephone []

Email [

Other []

At-Large Commissioner Warren
Appointment []

Telephone ]

Email [

Other ]

Dist. 1 Commissioner Goston
Appointment []

Telephone []

Email [

Other []

Dist. 2 Commissioner Chase
Appointment []

Telephone []

Email [



Other ]

Dist. 3 Commissioner Carter
Appointment []

Telephone []

Email [

Other ]

Dist. 4 Commissioner Wells
Appointment []
Telephone []

Email [1

Other ]

Do you reside within the corporate limits of the City of Gainesville?

Yes [x]
No []

Do you live or work in the Redevelopment District?

Yes [x]
No []

Are you a relative of a member of the CRA?
Yes []
No [x]



